STATE OF MAINE
BOARD OF LICENSURE OF MEDICINE

IN RE:
MANUEL SANGALANG, M.D.

CONSENT AGREEMENT

L .=

This Consent Agreement is entered into between Manuel Sangalang, M.D., the
State of Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine ("the Board") and the State of Maine
Department of Attorney General, pursuant to 10 M.R.S.A. 8003(5)(B) and 32 M.R.S.A.
§3282-A.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. At all times material to this agreement, Dr. Sangalang has been licensed to practice
medicine in the State of Maine.

2. On June 24, 1993, Dr. Sangalang plead guilty to one count of distribuiing anabolic
steroids without a legitimate medical purpose, a violation of 24 U.S.C. 841 (a)(1) and
841(b)(1)(D). On December 3,1993, Dr. Sangalang received a sentence of 3 years probation,
300 hours of community service and a $2,500 fine.

3. Dr. Sangalang surrendered his Controlled Substances Privileges to the Federal Drug
Enforcement Agency on July 1, 1993.

4. On August 9,1993, St. Mary's Hospital filed an Adverse Action Report stating that
Dr. Sangalang will be required to obtain a consultation on all hospital admissions because of
the revocation of his DEA privileges.

5. On April 24, 1994, the State of Maine Department of Human Services






